



Ricky Grimaldi | Web Developer

07540 385 152
rickygri@hotmail.com
rickygrimaldi.com

Phone
Email
Portfolio

Summary

In my 7+ years of web development I have worked across front-end and back-end technologies from planning to deployment. Although I started off solely in front-end development, I gradually took responsibility for all backend development projects at Feref London.

Clients



LIONSGATE®

DREAMWORKS
PICTURES



Experience

2014 - 2016 - **Feref London**

- *Head of Digital Production*

2010 - 2014 - **Feref London**

- *Front-End Developer*

Skills & Expertise

HTML5 • JAVASCRIPT • CSS3 • AJAX • GIT • SVN • PHP • SASS • LESS • GRUNT • GULP • NODE • BOOTSTRAP • SSH •
PHOTOSHOP • ILLUSTRATOR • SIZMEK • API • DOUBLECLICK STUDIO • APACHE • MYSQL • JSON • APIS • MOBILE •
WORDPRESS • GREENSOCK • GSAP

Education

2006 -2010 - **Staffordshire University**

- *BSc Music Production + Film Technology*

1998 -2004 - **Hayes Secondary**

- *3 A levels, 9 GCSE's*

Key Projects

2015 - **Caffe Nero - Nero Stars** - goo.gl/9rxBLG

- *Front and Back-End Developer (HTML5, JS, PHP)*

2013 - **Vodafone - The Album of My Life** - goo.gl/Rsa0fk

- *Lead Front-End Developer (HTML5, JS)*

References

Available on request